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TO: All Private Ports Emails:
Cargo Handling Operator
Shipping Lines
Other Port Stakeholders
All Others Concerned

Email: bagartalia@ppa.com.ph
FROM: The Port Police Division Manager | PPD Email: moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph
PMO Fax: (088) 856-4667

Cc:

SUBJECT: INSTITUTION OF MEASURES RE: PREVENTION OF THE SPREAD OF
CORONA VIRUS

ATTENTION: If you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify us
at once through Tel.(088)856-1264; Fax(088) 856-4667; Email Address:ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or mo _ppd@ppa.com.ph

MESSAGE:

As directed by the General Manager and in view of the recent development on
Corona Virus currently plaguing China, all frontline personnel of this PMO are
directed to wear the appropriate face mask during duty and as necessary, especially
during the expected influx of passengers on Lunar New year. This is an expedient
and necessary measure to prevent the spread of the infectious virus. The PSD and
the PPD are enjoined to coordinate closely with the DOH/Bureau of Quarantine in
the institution of this measure.

The Administrative and Finance Divisions are advised to procure the face masks
appropriate for this particular virus and immediately distribute the same to all
personnel. Terminal Managers of TMOs Balingoan, Camiguin and Opol are likewise
advised to work closely with their respective Local Government Units and procure
and provide facemask to all personnel.

Cargo handling operator, shipping lines and all other stakeholders are likewise
advised to institute the same measure by providing the appropriate face mask to all
its employees and workers in the port
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Further, security level of all ports directly and administratively under the jurisdiction
of PMO MOC shall remain at Security Level 1 with enhanced security measures.

For information, guidance and ready reference.

PPSUPT BERNARDO A GARTALIA
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